### IAET November 2016 Monthly Member and Board Meeting

Meeting Location: Alta Villa Banquets - 430 N. Addison Road, Addison, IL 60101

Meeting Date: November 10, 2016

President Vito M. D'Ambrosio called the meeting to order at 7:45 pm.

Opening Prayer was conducted by Rev. Anthony Pizzo.

In attendance: see attachment - 61

Guests: Steve Corbo, Rosalee Rempert, Maria Panico, Nancy Tegtmeier, Olivia Vie, Laurie Taylor, Frank Lollino, Dr.

Sam Cascio and Char, John Ferraro

We give many thanks to Fr. Tony, Jack Miuccio, and Carl Ferraro for putting the Memorial Mass together tonight. Thanks also to Alta Villa for setting everything up and for use of the piano.

Minutes - Gail Carey, Recording Secretary

Motion to accept the Minutes by: Cathy Lange, second by Carol Lieggi

Treasurers / Financial Secretary Report - Andreas Tegtmeier, Treasurer

IAET approved by Andy Painco, seconded by LaVerne Marcheschi.

IAETCF approved by John Curry, seconded by John Cencig.

Health and Welfare - Carl Ferraro, Chairperson, Co-chaired by Fred Mancari

- Mike Allred is had back surgery yesterday. His back fusion broke free from the bone it was attached to. He is at Mayo in Arizona. Mike is the owner of Q's Restaurant and an IAET Member
- Vito Cali is having issues with his vision, but is doing better
- Lee Ann Cali is having some issues and with heart muscle and is going through rehab.
- Nick Lodato had an accident in his apt. He fractured his hip. Nick is doing better and is back home
- Yvonne Monaco, wife of Roger Monaco, passed last Friday. Services were held. Please keep the Monaco family in your prayers
- Tony Marzano will be operated on to repair an Aorta aneurism in January. He will be out for 2 to 3 months.
- Paul Gazillo still having some balance issues, going for some tests.

Please report any illnesses, deaths, or good news to Carl Ferraro at 708-921-9025 or email to to insure we can pass the information on to the members.

Membership - Chairperson, William Lowendick - Committee: Andy Panico, Maggie Glimco, Joseph Glimco

- Please make sure your birthday is listed on the club website calendar
- Please get us a digital photo for club use Please send us a digital photo is we don't have one. Darrell is here
  today to take club photos for club use.
- New Members: John Galluzzi, Maria Corbo
- New Members sworn in by Rev Tony Pizzo: Maria Corbo, Gail Gianfrancisco
- Membership applications pending: Laurie Taylor, John Ferraro

Charitable - Joe Caputo, Chairperson, Co-Chairs: Angeline Imbrogno, Lynnette Panjan

- We gave \$2000 in matching funds from member contributions given for JCCIA's Italian Earthquake Relief fund last month, many more quakes happened since then. They may need further assistance.
- \$100 to Italian American Police for Ad
- \$110 to Free Masons for raffle
- \$100 to Knights of Columbus for an Ad
- \$100 to Missionary Sisters of St. Charles for an Ad
- \$100 to Calabresi in America for an Ad
- \$150 for Phi-Am's as sponsor for fashion show

Dessert Committee - Carol Lieggi, Chairperson - Co-chairs Nancy Kenefick, Cathy Lange, Gail Carey

- Thanks to Thank you to Margaret Glimco, Bill Lowendick, Julie Leopold, Carol Lieggi, and Angela for last month.
- Thank you to Jill Trapani, Carol Lieggi, Cathy Lange, Andy Panico, John Padovano, and Marianne D'Amico for this month.
- Carol has a signup sheet for the upcoming months. Look on our web site to see availability.

**Scholarship** – Carol Lieggi, Chairperson, Co-Chaired by Charlotte Sorci, Joe Macejack, Committee: Gail Carey, Andrew Panico, Andy Tegtmeier, Rich Morbidoni, Dennis and Nancy Kenefick, Wayne Bubak

- We are in need of Scholarship money this year, If you need information on establishing a Scholarship Fund, please see Vito D'Ambrosio.
- We are doing 32 Scholarships this year, \$36,700 in total. We should all be very proud of this accomplishment.
- Reviewing automatic withdrawal options to set up a Scholarship Fund, John Curry will be the first!

2016 Application has been taken down, 2017 will go up in January

**Dinner Dance** – Carol Lieggi, Chairperson, Co-Chaired by Bill Lowendick, Joe Macejak - Committee, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Gail Carey, Julie Leopold, Andrew Panico, Joanne Spata, TJ Fulmer, Roger Laurella, Nancy Kenefick

- Our 2016 Man of the Year is Sam Cicinelli. Our Humanitarians are Al and Marlene Comella.
- 4the Beat Band is confirmed. They played on the Odyssey for the last 10 years.
- MC will be Vince Gerasole from Channel 2 News. He will also be receiving a Special Recognition Award for his work in broadcasting.
- Please make an effort to sell ads in our Ad book. It is vital to the continuation of the club's mission. Ads are very slow this year. We are asking all of our members to take or sell a \$100 ad.
- Attendance is still a little low at around 400 please get your reservations in ASAP

### Christmas Party - John Cencig, Wayne Bubak, Joseph Macejak

- Christmas Party 2016 Sunday December 11 at Alta Villa. Has been cancelled.
- We are going to try something different this year and do our swearing in of officers at our January meeting and Member recognition.
- We will do a Christmas Dinner and celebration at our December meeting.

**Cultural and Upcoming Events** – Guy Panico Chairperson, Co-Chaired by Maggie Glimco, Joe Macejak Information on upcoming events is on the newsletter. There is a link to the IAET Calendar on the newsletter

- As a reminder: There will be cutoffs for signing up for all events. Members were reminded to sign up and pay for
  events the night of sign up or through PayPal. IAET sponsored events are a privilege, not a right and courtesy must
  apply. If attending a Dinner Dance, Golf Outing, or other groups' events, the expectation is that you participate in
  similar IAET events or be a sponsor in a similar event.
- Saturday November 26<sup>th</sup>, Camboni Missions will honor Jo Ann Serpico at Poretta's. \$70 50/50 sign up tonight!
- Casa Italia Vocal Scholarship will be Sunday November 13<sup>th</sup> in the Mentesana Weber Room. Come and see our 2016 Vocal Scholarship winner. They will perform at our Dinner Dance \$60 50/50 sign up tonight!
- Casa Italia Christmas Village Sunday December 4 from noon to 6. IAET will be a hosting organization this year.
  - o Individual trees can be purchased for \$130, they have lights already on them.
  - We will be doing a tree decorating event, probably Nov 27<sup>th</sup>. will keep everyone posted via email.

**Sportsman Committee** – Joanne Spata Chairperson, Co-Chaired by Gail Carey and Carol Lieggi - Committee: Dominic Verlotta, Andy Tegtmeier, John Cencig, Frank Lucafo, George DePalma, Sam Cicinelli

Anyone expressing interest in starting a monthly shooter's group, see John Cencig

### Old Business -

- Chicago Police Marines Annual fundraiser is this Sunday October 16<sup>th</sup> was attended by IAET
- Italian American Labor Council Dinner Dance honoring now "Cardinal Cipich" October 22<sup>nd</sup> was attended
- JCCIA Women's Division Casino Fundraiser is Friday October 28<sup>th</sup> at Belvedere was attended by Joanne Spata
- Missionary Sisters of St. Charles Dinner Dance was attended by 6 IAET members
- · Phi-Ams Fashion show was attended by many IAET members
- Calabresi in America was attended by IAET

#### New Business -

- Clear Channel is back with LTE and is now Sprint. All orders through me. Sprint compromise.
- Presentation of 2017 slate by Guy Pancio and Wayne Bubak.

#### Round Table -

**Motion to adjourn:** made Andy Tegtmeier, second by Leonardo Valencia.

The Following were not discussed in the interest of time, but are read into the minutes as Agenda items to keep members informed of activities, dates, and committee members.

**Book Bag Drop and Clothes/Coats Collection** – Sandy and Tony Fiacchino, Chairperson, Co-Chaired by Gail Carey – Committee – Kathy Vaughn

Next year's recipients TBA

San Francesco di Paulo Annual IAET Picnic – Guy Panico, Chairperson, Co-chair Andrew Panico, Committee, Roger Laurella - Sonny Nicotera, Joe Macejak, Andy Tegtmeier –

Golf Outing – Wayne Bubak, Andy Tegtmeier, John Ferrentino, Vito Fiacchino, Rich Morbidoni, Andrew Panico, Joe Macejak, Paul Gazillo, Gail Carey, Carl Ferraro, Dominic Verlotta, Carol Lieggi, Laurie Taylor, Jill Trapani, William Lowendick, Al Comella, Guy Papa, Charlotte Sorci, Roger Laurella, Guy Panico

2017 event TBA

Fashion Show – Christina Aguirre, Chairperson, Co-Chaired by Christina D'Ambrosio, Committee: Carol Lieggi, Kathy Knight, Cathy Lange, Kathy Vaughan, Roger Laurella. Al Comella, Kelly Cerami, Joanne Spata, Julie Leopold, Rossana Macejak, Bruce Aguirre and Sandy Fiacchino.

2017 Fashion Show TBA

**Candlelight Bowl** – Carol Lieggi, Chairperson – Co-Chaired by Bill Lowendick and Joe Macejack, Committee, Christina D'Ambrosio, Christina and Bruce Aquirre, Andy Tegtmeier

• 2017 TBA

Casa Italia Christmas Village - Andrew Panico- Chairperson, Committee: Joe Glimco, Joe Macejak Sunday Dec 4, 2016

Day at the Races - Sonny Nicotera, Chairperson - Co-Chaired b, Joe Macejak Committee: Dominic Verlotta and Andrew Panico

• TBA due to track closing

Coat Drop - Sandy Fiacchino, Chairperson, Co-Chaired by Tony Fiacchino and Gail Carey

• The drive will go on all year, so please watch for clearance prices on new clothing. All age groups! Bring any gently used clothing you may have and we will hold on to it.

Pasquale's Pasta Party, Pass the Pasta Please – Joe Macejak, Chairperson, Co-Chaired by Joanne Spata, Maggie Glimco – Committee, Andrew Panico, Pat and Linda Iannino, Andy Tegtmeier, Carl and Antonia Adducci, Rich Morbidoni, Lynnette Panjan, Nancy and Dennis Kenefick, Kathy Vaughn, Charlotte Sorci, Carol Lieggi, Vito Fiacchino, Joe Trocola

• Will be cancel this year – look for a new time and place in 2017

Memorial Mass - Rev. Anthony Pizzo - Carl Ferraro November 10<sup>th</sup>, 2016

2017 date is November 9, 2017

Sports Night - Guy Panico, Chairperson, Co-Chaired by Andrew Panico, Andy Tegtmeier

. 2017 TBA

**Charitable and Community Recognition Committee** – Phil Zwieg Chairperson, Co-Chaired by John Cencig, Joanne Spata – Committee: Giuseppe Zerillo, Rossana Macejak

Meetings TBA

By Laws Committee - Sam Cicinelli - Chairperson, Co-chair - Joanne Spata

TBA

#### Bocce Report - Andy Tegtmeier

Waiting on 2017 season

Happy Birthday to: Pete Pero 11/1, Toni Brondsema 11/4, James Romano 11/5, Tony Marzano 11/8, Joe Glimco 11/9, Joe Catalano 11/11, Mark Restivo 11/12, Wayne Bubak 11/13, Phil Cali 11/16, Lou Storino 11/17, Nick Lodato 11/19, Lyn Scolaro 11/21, Sam Pincente 11/24, Bob Menako 11/28

### Recording Secretary,

Gail Carey

MEMBER NAME		MEMBER NAME		MEMBER NAME	
Accardi, Frank		Fiacchino, Vito		Padovano, Anthony	Х
Accardi, Jo Ann		Fiedler, Dennis		Panico, Andrew	Х
Adducci, Carl		Ford, Jan		Panico, Andrew E.	
Aguirre, Bruce		Fotino, Mario		Panico, Gaetano (Guy)	Х
Aguirre, Christina		Fratto, Denise		Panjan, Lynnette C.	
Allred, Michael		Fulmer, TJ		Papa, Joe	
Ambrose, Tony		Galante, Diane		Papa, Guy	Х
Amore, Vince		Galante, Steve		Papa, Nadine	
Andolino, Helen M.		Galluzzi, John		Pero, Peter	
Andreuccetti, Ilio		Gatto, Joseph		Piccin, Wayne	
Andreuccetti, Rita		Gattuso,Paul(*H-2005)		Pincente, Sam	
Apollo, Thomas		Gazillo, Paul		Pizzo, Rev. Anthony, OSA	Х
Baldo, Carmen		Giacomini, Anthony		Plano, Joseph	
Barbi, Florian		Giacone, Anna		Pontillo, Anthony	
Bartuch, Ralph		Gianfrancisco, Gail	Х	Realmuto, Julie	
Benigas, Mark	Х	Glimco, James	Х	Reid, Dan	
Blyangov, Ditimer		Glimco, John		Reboletti, Donna	
Borkland, Leila		Glimco, Joseph	Х	Rizzo, John	
Bubak, Wayne F.	Х	Glimco, Maggie	Х	Romano, Vince	

Caciatore, Chris         Glorioso, Mauro         Rusetti, Phil           Calderone, A. Full("H-2005)         Groenmeyer, Rose         Scalera, Mary ("H-2001)           Cali, Vito Full ("H-2002)         Iacullo, Carmen         X           Cali, Vito Full ("H-2002)         Iacullo, Carmen         X           Candeloro, Dominic         Imbrogno, Ralph         Serpico, JoAnn("H-2004)           Cany, Joseph         X         Indovina, Louis J.           Cargor, Gail         X         Indovina, Louis J.           Carlson, Laurie         Kenefick, Dennis         X           Carlson, Laurie         Kenefick, Nancy         X           Catalano, Jonn         Kenefick, Nancy         X           Catalano, Joseph         Knapp, Dan         Taddel, Mario           Catalano, Joseph         Knapp, Dan         Taddin, Michael ("H-2008)           Catalano, Joseph         Lange, Cathleen         Tegtmeier, Andreas           Cencig, John         Lange, Cathleen         Tegtmeier, Andreas           Ceriani, Kelly         Laurella, Roger         Tegtmeier, Andreas           Cormella, Al         X         Leopold, Julie         Trosz, Tim           Corso, Maria         X         Leopold, Julie         Trosz, John           Curry, John         Lowendic	Busa, Dominick		Glimco, Margaret	х	Romanucci, Gabrielle	1 1
Calderone, A. Full("H-2005)         Groenmeyer, Rose         Scalera, Mary ("H-2001)           Call, Lee Ann         Gunderson, Rick         Scolaro, Lyn         X           Call, Vibo Full ("H-2002)         Iacullo, Carmen         X         Scardino, Sam         X           Call, Philip         Imbrogno, Angela         Serpico, JoAnn("H-2004)         Serpico, JoAnn("Faculty Spatial")         Serpico, JoAnn("Faculty Spatial")         Serpico, JoAnn("Faculty Spatial")         Xerpico, Spatial Spatial"         Xerpico, Spatial"			1		· ·	
Cali, Lee Ann         Gunderson, Rick         Scolaro, Lyn         X           Cali, Vito Full ("H-2002)         Iacullo, Carmen         X         Scardino, Sam         ————————————————————————————————————			1		Scalera, Mary (*H-2001)	
Cali, Philip Candeloro, Dominic Candeloro, Dominic Caputo, Joseph X Iannino, Pasquale (Pat) Cardes, Gail X Indovina, Louis J. Carlson, Laurie Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Carlson, Laurie Carlson, Laurie Catalano, John Catalano, John Catalano, John Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Catalano, Joseph Catalano, John Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Catalano, Joseph Catalano, Joseph Catalano, Joseph Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Catalano, John Catalan	· · · · ·		1		• ` ` '	Х
Cali, Philip Candeloro, Dominic Candeloro, Dominic Caputo, Joseph X Iannino, Pasquale (Pat) Cardes, Gail X Indovina, Louis J. Carlson, Laurie Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Carlson, Laurie Carlson, Laurie Catalano, John Catalano, John Catalano, John Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Catalano, Joseph Catalano, John Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Catalano, Joseph Catalano, Joseph Catalano, Joseph Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Catalano, John Catalan	Cali, Vito Full (*H-2002)		lacullo, Carmen	х	Scardino, Sam	
Caputo, Joseph         X         Iannino, Pasquale (Pat)         Spata, Joanne         X           Carey, Gail         X         Indovina, Louis J.         Stanek, Angela         Stanek, Angela           Carlson, Laurie         Kenefick, Dennis         X         Storino, Louis           Catalano, John         Kenefick, Nancy         X         Taddei, Mario           Catalanoto, Joseph         Knapp, Dan         Tadin, Michael (*H-2008)           Catalanotto, Frank         Knight, Kathleen         X         Tegtmeier, Andreas         X           Cercig, John         Lange, Cathleen         X         Tegtmeier, Ardreas         X         X           Cerami, Kelly         Laurella, Roger         Tegtmeier, Steve         Tegtmeier, Steve         X         Lieggi, Carol         X         Tinnirrello, Dr. Pietro         Tregtmeier, Steve         Tegtmeier, Steve         X         Lieggi, Carol         X         Tinnirrello, Dr. Pietro         Tregtmeier, Andreas         X         Tegtmeier, Steve         X         Tegtmeier, Steve         X         Tegtmeier, Steve         X         Tegtmeier, Andreas         X	· ·		Imbrogno, Ralph		Serpico,JoAnn(*H-2004)	
Carlson, Laurie Carlson, Laurie Carlson, Laurie Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Catalano, Joseph Catalanoto, Frank Cerami, Kelly Cicinelli, Sam Cicrosoli, Rod Corbo, Maria Crosoli, Rod Curry, John D'Alesandro, Anthony D'Ambrosio, Anthony D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Othe D	Candeloro, Dominic		Imbrogno, Angela		Sorci, Charlotte	Х
Carlson, Laurie Catalano, John Kenefick, Dennis Kapp, Dan Tadin, Michael (*H-2008) Catalanotto, Frank Cerami, Kelly Cinelli, Sam Cerami, Kelly Cinelli, Sam Comelia, Al Corbo, Maria Crosoli, Rod D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Anthony D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Anthony D'Ambrosio, Anthony D'Ambrosio, Anthony D'	Caputo, Joseph	Х	Iannino, Pasquale (Pat)		Spata, Joanne	Х
Catalano, John Catalano, Joseph Catalano, Joseph Catalanotto, Frank Catalanotto, Frank Cencig, John Carmi, Kelly Cicinelli, Sam Cicorbo, Maria Corbo, Maria Crosoli, Rod Cury, John D'Alesandro, Anthony D'Ambrosio, Antonio, Jr. D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Wito M. D'Ambrosio, Wito M. D'Ambrosio, Wito M. D'Ambrosio, Mike	Carey, Gail	Х	Indovina, Louis J.		Stanek, Angela	
Catalano, Joseph         Knapp, Dan         Tadin, Michael (*H-2008)           Catalanotto, Frank         Knight, Kathleen         Tamburino, Joe (*H-2005)           Cencig, John         Lange, Cathleen         X           Cerami, Kelly         Laurella, Roger         Tegtmeier, Andreas         X           Cicinelli, Sam         Lieggi, Carol         X         Tinnirello, Dr. Pietro           Comella, Al         X         Linker, Rick         X         Trezzo, Tim         X           Corbo, Maria         X         Leopold, Julie         Trapani, Jill         X         Trotta, John         X           Curry, John         Lodato, Nicholas         Trotta, John         Trotta, John         X         Trotta, John         X           Curry, John         Lowendick, Bill         X         Trotta, John         X         Tory, John         Vais, Tony         Vais, Tony <td>Carlson, Laurie</td> <td></td> <td>Kenefick, Dennis</td> <td>х</td> <td>Storino, Louis</td> <td></td>	Carlson, Laurie		Kenefick, Dennis	х	Storino, Louis	
Catalanotto, Frank Cencig, John Lange, Cathleen Largel, Roger Cicinelli, Sam Cerami, Kelly Lieggi, Carol Comella, Al Linker, Rick Linker, Rick Logold, Julie Crosoli, Rod Curry, John D'Alesandro, Rocky D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Joe D'Ambrosio, Joe D'Amdrea, Mike Daniello, Anthony D'Anthony	Catalano, John		Kenefick, Nancy	х	Taddei, Mario	
Cerami, Kelly Laurella, Roger Lieggi, Carol Liegi, Carol Liegi, Cite Lieggi, Carol Liegi, Carol Liegi, Carol Liegi, Carol Liegi, Anthony Loada, Nichal Loada	Catalano, Joseph		Knapp, Dan		Tadin, Michael (*H-2008)	
Cerami, Kelly Cicinelli, Sam Lieggi, Carol Linker, Rick X Linker, Rick X Trinnirello, Dr. Pietro Trezzo, Tim Trosoli, Rod Curry, John Lowendick, Bill Lucafo, Anthony D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Anthony D'Ambrosio, Obe D'Ambrosio, Anthony D'Ambrosio, Anthony D'Ambrosio, Christina X Mancari, Fred Marcia, Fred Marcia, Mike Martino, Lorrainne D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Obe D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Obe D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Obe D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Obe D'Ambrosio, Obe D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Obe D'Ambrosio, Obe D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Obe D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Christina X Mancari, Fred X Weber, Josette Wozniak, Kurt Wozniak, Rossana Zerillo, Giuseppe Deliase, Mike Mascioletti, Marianna Zerillo, Giuseppe Deliase, Mike Mascioletti, Marianna De Fazio, Dominic McCuiston, Bob McCurront, Julie De Sena, Pasquale Menako, Bob X Menako, Phyllis X D'Amico, Marianne X D'A	Catalanotto, Frank		Knight, Kathleen		Tamburino, Joe (*H-2005)	
Cicinelli, Sam  Comella, Al  X  Linker, Rick  X  Trezzo, Tim  Trapani, Jill  X  Crosoli, Rod  Curry, John  D'Alesandro, Rocky  D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent  D'Ambrosio, Vito M.  D'Ambrosio, Vito M.  D'Andrea, Mike  Daniello, Anthony  D'Andrea, Mike  Daniello, Chuck Jr.  DeBiase, Mike  De Sena, Pasquale  Devetak, Liz  Di Maso, Pasquale  Distasio, Jim  Distasio, Jon  Lieggi, Carol  X  Linker, Rick  X  Linker, Rick  X  X  Leopold, Julie  Lodato, Nicholas  Lodato, Nicholas  Lodato, Nicholas  Trapani, Jill  X  Tratnao, Richard V.  Valencia, Chichard V.  Vaughan, Kathleen  X  Valencia, Leonardo  X  Valencia, Leonardo  X  Weber, Josette  Wozniak, Curt  Wozniak, Kurt  Wozniak, Kurt  Wozniak, Rossana  Zerillo, Giuseppe  Zwieg, Phil  De Sena, Pasquale  Menako, Bob  Menako, Bob  Menako, Bob  Devetak, Liz  Di Maso, Pasquale  Di Morizzo, Anthony  Distasio, Jim  Morizzo, Anthony  Morizzo, Anthony  Distasio, Jim  Morizzo, Anthony  Muellner, Terry  X  Laurie Taylor  Frank Lollino Jr.  X  Corbo, Steve  Naimoli, Al  Muellner, Angela Lucia  Naimoli, Al  Dr., Sam Cascio  X  Char (Cascio Guest)	Cencig, John		Lange, Cathleen	х	Tegtmeier, Andreas	Х
Comella, Al  Corbo, Maria  Corbo, Maria  Crosoli, Rod  Curry, John  D'Alesandro, Rocky  D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent  D'Ambrosio, Christina  D'Ambrosio, Vito M.  D'Ambrosio, Joe  D'Amica, Mike  D'Amdrea, Mike  D'Amdrea, Mike  Deseila, Alike  Deseila, Chuck Jr.  Desilase, Mike  De Fazio, Dominic  De Luca, Jim(Vincent)  De Sena, Pasquale  Devetak, Fab  Devetak, Fab  Devetak, Fab  Devetak, Fab  Di Maso, Pasquale  Distasio, Jim  Dusder Alike  Distasio, Jim  Duser (Farrentino, Joh  Mortiplor, Angela Lucia  Moraco, Anthony  Mortiplor, Angela Lucia  Moraco, Anthony  Mortiplor, Angela Lucia  Morticos, Joh  Morticos, Joh  Morticos, Joh  Mortinos, Dorne, Carmen  Morticos, Joh  Mortinos, Mortinos  Mortinos, M	Cerami, Kelly		Laurella, Roger		Tegtmeier, Steve	
Corbo, Maria  Crosoli, Rod  Curry, John  D'Alesandro, Rocky  D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent  D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent  D'Ambrosio, Christina  CyAmbrosio, Christina  CyAmbrosio, Vito M.  D'Andrea, Mike  D'Andrea, Mike  D'Andrea, Mike  D'Andrea, Mike  D'Anthony  DeBiase, Mike  De Fazio, Dominic  De Sena, Pasquale  Devetak, Liz  Di Maso, Pasquale  Di Maso, Anthony  Di Maso, Anthony  Destasio, Jim  Di Morone, Carmen  Di Morone, Carmen  Di Valesandro, V.  Vais, Tony  Vaughan, Kathleen  X  Valencia, Leonardo  X  Valencia, Leonar	Cicinelli, Sam		Lieggi, Carol	х	Tinnirello, Dr. Pietro	
Crosoli, Rod Curry, John Curry, John D'Alesandro, Rocky D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Obe D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Andrea, Mike Daniello, Anthony D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, John D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, John D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, John D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Vito M	Comella, Al	х	Linker, Rick	х	Trezzo, Tim	
Curry, John D'Alesandro, Rocky D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Otristina D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Marianne D'Ambrosio, Pillio D'Ambrosio, Marianne D'Ambrosio, Pillio D'Ambrosio, Marianne D'Ambrosio, Marianne D'Ambrosio, Marianne D'Ambrosio, Marianne D'Ambrosio, Pillio D'Ambrosio, Marianne D'Ambrosio, Pillio D'Ambrosio, Pillio D'Ambrosio, Pillio D'Ambrosio, Pillio D'Ambrosio, Pillio D'Ambrosio, Marianne D'Ambrosio, Pillio D'A	Corbo, Maria	Х	Leopold, Julie		Trapani, Jill	Х
D'Alesandro, Rocky D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Ambrosio, Anthony Marcialardi, Chris D'Webele, Jim DWozniak, Kurt DWozniak, Kurt DWozniak, Kurt DWozniak, Kurt DWozniak, Rossana D'Ambrosio, Giuseppe D'Ambrosio, Anthony D'Ambrosio, Ant	Crosoli, Rod		Lodato, Nicholas		Trotta, John	
D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent D'Ambrosio, Antonio, Jr.  Macejak, Joseph X Verlotta, Dominic X Valencia, Leonardo X Valencia, Leona	Curry, John		Lowendick, Bill	Х	Tufano, Richard V.	
D'Ambrosio,Antonio,Jr. D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Christina D'Ambrosio, Vito M. D'Amico, Joe  X Mancari, Fred X Meber, Josette Weber, Josette Wiehle, Jim Wozniak, Kurt Wozniak, Kurt Wozniak, Kurt Wozniak, Rossana Daniello, Anthony Daniello, Chuck Jr. DeBiase, Mike Marzano, Anthony De Luca, Jim(Vincent) De Luca, Jim(Vincent) De Sena, Pasquale Devetak, Fab Devetak, Liz Di Maso, Pasquale Di Mozor, Anthony Discipio, James (*H-2006) Distasio, Jim Morizzo, Anthony Dubberke, Michael Durante, Gary A. Morrone, Emilio Maria Panico X Mellner, Angela Lucia Ferreri, Joe Fiacchino, Anthony V. Nicotera, Lou (Sonny) X Verlotta, Dominic X Valencia, Leonardo X Weber, Josette Wozniak, Kurt Wo	D'Alesandro, Rocky		Lucafo, Anthony		Vais, Tony	
D'Ambrosio, Christina  D'Ambrosio, Vito M.  D'Ambrosio, Vito M.  D'Amico, Joe  X  Mancari, Fred  X  Mancari, Fred  X  Weber, Josette  Wiehle, Jim  Wozniak, Kurt  Wozniak, Kurt  Wozniak, Rossana  Zerillo, Giuseppe  Zwieg, Phil  De Fazio, Dominic  De Luca, Jim(Vincent)  De Sena, Pasquale  Devetak, Liz  Devetak, Liz  Di Maso, Pasquale  Di Maso, Pasquale  Discipio, James (*H-2006)  Distasio, Jim  Durante, Gary A.  Ferrentino, John  Ferraro, Carl  Ferreri, Joe  Fiacchino, Anthony V.  Mancari, Fred  X  Mancari, Fred  X  Mancari, Fred  X  Mancari, Fred  X  Weber, Josette  X  Wozniak, Kurt  Weber, Josette  X  Wozniak, Kurt  Wozniak, Kurt  Wozniak, Frank  X  Wozniak, Frank  A vozniak, Frank  A vozniak, Frank Lollino Jr.  X  Frank Coscio Guest)	D'Ambrosio, Anthony Vincent		Lucafo, Frank P.		Vaughan, Kathleen	Х
D'Ambrosio, Vito M.  D'Amico, Joe  D'Amico, Joe  D'Andrea, Mike  Daniello, Anthony  Daniello, Chuck Jr.  DeBiase, Mike  De Fazio, Dominic  De Sena, Pasquale  Devetak, Fab  Devetak, Liz  Di Maso, Pasquale  Di Maso, Pasquale  Di Saiso, Jim  Di Stasio, Jim  Dubberke, Michael  Durante, Gary A.  Ferrerin, Joe  Fiacchino, Anthony V.  Mancari, Fred  X  Mangialardi, Chris  Wiehle, Jim  Wozniak, Kurt  Wozniak, Fas  Wozniak, Fas  Wozniak, Fas  Wozniak, Fas  Wozniak, Fas  Wozniak, Furt  Wozniak,	D'Ambrosio,Antonio,Jr.		Macejak, Joseph	х	Verlotta, Dominic	Х
D'Amico, Joe	D'Ambrosio, Christina	Х	Maietta, Vincent A.	х	Valencia, Leonardo	Х
D'Andrea, Mike Daniello, Anthony Daniello, Chuck Jr. DeBiase, Mike De Fazio, Dominic De Sena, Pasquale Devetak, Liz Di Maso, Pasquale Distasio, Jim Distasio, Jim Dubberke, Michael Durante, Gary A. Ferrentino, John Ferraro, Carl Ferreri, Joe Finzo, Anthony Marzano, Anthony Marcheschi, Laverne Marzano, Anthony Marcheschi, Laverne Marzano, Anthony Marcheschi, Laverne Marzano, Anthony Marcheschi, Laverne Marzano, Anthony Marcheschi, Laverne Marzano, Anthony Meclertak, Marianna Marcheschi, Laverne Marcheschi, Aurthony Morianne Marcheschi, Laverne Marcheschi, Laverne Marcheschi, Aurthony Marcheschi, Laverne Marcheschi, Laverne Marcheschi, Laverne Marcheschi, Laverne Marcheschi, Laverne Marcheschi, Laverne Morcheschi, Laverne Morcheschi, Laverne Morcheschi, Laverne Marcheschi, Laverne Morcheschi, Laver	D'Ambrosio, Vito M.	Х	Mancari, Fred	х	Weber, Josette	
Daniello, Anthony Daniello, Chuck Jr. DeBiase, Mike De Fazio, Dominic De Luca, Jim(Vincent) De Sena, Pasquale Devetak, Fab Devetak, Liz Di Maso, Pasquale Distasio, Jim Dubberke, Michael Durante, Gary A. Ferrentino, John Ferraro, Carl Ferreri, Joe Fiacchino, Anthony V.  Marzano, Anthony Marcheschi, Laverne Marzano, Anthony McCuiston, Bob McC	D'Amico, Joe	х	Mangialardi, Chris		Wiehle, Jim	
Daniello, Chuck Jr.  DeBiase, Mike  De Fazio, Dominic  De Luca, Jim(Vincent)  De Sena, Pasquale  Devetak, Fab  Devetak, Liz  Di Maso, Pasquale  Discipio, James (*H-2006)  Distasio, Jim  Dubberke, Michael  Durante, Gary A.  Ferrentino, John  Ferraro, Carl  Ferreri, Joe  Fiacchino, Anthony V.  Mascioletti, Marianna  Marzano, Anthony  Distasio, Jim  Marcusts  Menako, Phyllis  X  Menako, Phyllis  X  Menako, Phyllis  X  Menako, Phyllis  X  Miuccio, Jack  X  Miuccio, Jack  X  D'Amico, Marianne  X  Corbo, Steve  X  Nancy Tegtmeier  X  Morrone, Carmen  Rosalie Rempert  X  Maria Panico  X  Laurie Taylor  X  Frank Lollino Jr.  X  Frank Lollino Jr.  X  Frank Lollino Jr.  X  Frank Cascio Guest)	D'Andrea, Mike		Martino, Lorrainne	х	Wozniak, Kurt	
DeBiase, Mike  De Fazio, Dominic  De Luca, Jim(Vincent)  De Sena, Pasquale  Devetak, Fab  Devetak, Liz  Di Maso, Pasquale  Discipio, James (*H-2006)  Distasio, Jim  Dubberke, Michael  Durante, Gary A.  Ferrentino, John  Ferraro, Carl  Ferreri, Joe  Fiacchino, Anthony V.  McDermott, Julie  McPromet, Julie  Menako, Bob  X  Menako, Phyllis  X  Menako, Phyllis  X  Menako, Phyllis  X  X  D'Amico, Marianne  X  Corbo, Steve  X  Nancy Tegtmeier  X  Nancy Tegtmeier  X  Dolivia Vie  X  Rosalie Rempert  X  Morrone, Emilio  Maria Panico  X  Laurie Taylor  X  Frank Lollino Jr.  X  Frank Lollino Jr.  X  Frank Lollino Jr.  X  For. Sam Cascio  X  Fiacchino, Anthony V.  Nicotera, Lou (Sonny)  X  Char (Cascio Guest)	Daniello, Anthony		Marcheschi, Laverne	х	Wozniak, Rossana	
De Fazio, Dominic De Luca, Jim(Vincent) De Sena, Pasquale Devetak, Fab Devetak, Liz Di Maso, Pasquale Discipio, James (*H-2006) Distasio, Jim Dubberke, Michael Durante, Gary A. Ferreri, Joe Fiacchino, Anthony V.  McDermott, Julie Menako, Bob X Menako, Phyllis X Menako, Phyllis X Menako, Phyllis X Menako, Phyllis X Miuccio, Jack X D'Amico, Marianne X Corbo, Steve X Nancy Tegtmeier X Nancy Tegtmeier X Dolivia Vie X Morrone, Carmen Rosalie Rempert X Maria Panico X Frank Lollino Jr. X Char (Cascio Guest)	Daniello, Chuck Jr.		Marzano, Anthony		Zerillo, Giuseppe	
De Luca, Jim(Vincent) De Sena, Pasquale Devetak, Fab Devetak, Liz Devetak, Liz Di Maso, Pasquale Discipio, James (*H-2006) Distasio, Jim Dubberke, Michael Durante, Gary A. Ferrentino, John Ferraro, Carl Ferreri, Joe Fiacchino, Anthony V.  Menako, Bob X Menako, Pob X Menako, Phyllis X X D'Amico, Marianne X Corbo, Steve X Nancy Tegtmeier X Nancy Tegtmeier X V Dlivia Vie X Resalie Rempert X Morrone, Emilio Maria Panico X Laurie Taylor X Frank Lollino Jr. X Ferraro, Carl Naimoli, Al Dr. Sam Cascio X Char (Cascio Guest) X	DeBiase, Mike		Mascioletti, Marianna		Zwieg, Phil	
De Sena, Pasquale  Devetak, Fab  Devetak, Liz  Devetak, Liz  Di Maso, Pasquale  Di Maso, Pasquale  Di Maso, Pasquale  Discipio, James (*H-2006)  Distasio, Jim  Dubberke, Michael  Durante, Gary A.  Ferrentino, John  Ferraro, Carl  Ferreri, Joe  Fiacchino, Anthony V.  Menako, Bob  X  Menako, Phyllis  X  A  Buiccio, Jack  X  Nanico, Marianne  X  Nancy Tegtmeier  X  Nancy Tegtmeier  X  Dlivia Vie  X  Rosalie Rempert  X  Morrone, Carmen  Morrone, Emilio  Maria Panico  X  Laurie Taylor  X  Frank Lollino Jr.  X  Naimoli, Al  Dr. Sam Cascio  X  Char (Cascio Guest)	De Fazio, Dominic		McCuiston, Bob			
Devetak, Fab  Devetak, Liz  Devetak, Liz  Di Maso, Pasquale  Discipio, James (*H-2006)  Distasio, Jim  Dubberke, Michael  Durante, Gary A.  Ferrentino, John  Ferrero, Carl  Ferreri, Joe  Fiacchino, Anthony V.  Menako, Phyllis  X  Menako, Phyllis  X  Miuccio, Jack  X  Miuccio, Jack  X  Miuccio, Jack  X  D'Amico, Marianne  X  Corbo, Steve  X  Nancy Tegtmeier  X  Morrone, Carmen  Rosalie Rempert  X  Maria Panico  X  Frank Lollino Jr.  X  Naimoli, Al  Dr. Sam Cascio  X  Frank Coscio Guest)	De Luca, Jim(Vincent)		McDermott, Julie			
Devetak, Liz  Di Maso, Pasquale  Discipio, James (*H-2006)  Distasio, Jim  Dubberke, Michael  Durante, Gary A.  Ferrentino, John  Ferrero, Carl  Ferreri, Joe  Fiacchino, Anthony V.  Miuccio, Jack  X  Miuccio, Jack  X  Miuccio, Jack  X  Monaco, Roger A,  Corbo, Steve  X  Nancy Tegtmeier  X  Nancy Tegtmeier  X  Norizzo, Anthony  Olivia Vie  X  Nancy Tegtmeier  X  Morizzo, Anthony  Olivia Vie  X  Morrone, Carmen  Rosalie Rempert  X  Maria Panico  X  Laurie Taylor  X  Frank Lollino Jr.  X  Prank Lollino Jr.  X  Naimoli, Al  Dr. Sam Cascio  X  Char (Cascio Guest)	De Sena, Pasquale		Menako, Bob	Х		
Di Maso, Pasquale Discipio, James (*H-2006)  Morbidoni, Rich Distasio, Jim Dubberke, Michael Durante, Gary A. Ferrentino, John Ferraro, Carl Ferreri, Joe Fiacchino, Anthony V.  Monaco, Roger A, Monaco, Roger A, Monaco, Roger A, Monaco, Roger A, Morbidoni, Rich X Nancy Tegtmeier X Laurie Taylor X Frank Lollino Jr. X Frank Lollino Jr. X Naimoli, Al Dr. Sam Cascio X Nicotera, Lou (Sonny) X Char (Cascio Guest)	Devetak, Fab	Х	Menako, Phyllis	х	<u>Guests</u>	
Discipio, James (*H-2006)  Distasio, Jim  Dubberke, Michael  Durante, Gary A.  Ferrentino, John  Ferraro, Carl  Ferreri, Joe  Fiacchino, Anthony V.  Morbidoni, Rich  X  Nancy Tegtmeier  X  A  A  Nancy Tegtmeier  X  A  A  A  Nancy Tegtmeier  X  A  A  A  A  A  Brosalie Rempert  A  A  A  A  A  A  A  A  A  A  A  A  A	Devetak, Liz	х	Miuccio, Jack	х	D'Amico, Marianne	Х
Distasio, JimMorizzo, AnthonyOlivia ViexDubberke, MichaelMorrone, CarmenRosalie RempertxDurante, Gary A.Morrone, EmilioMaria PanicoxFerrentino, JohnMuellner, TerryxLaurie TaylorxFerraro, CarlxMuellner, Angela LuciaxFrank Lollino Jr.xFerreri, JoeNaimoli, AlDr. Sam CascioxFiacchino, Anthony V.Nicotera, Lou (Sonny)xChar (Cascio Guest)x	Di Maso, Pasquale	х	Monaco, Roger A,		Corbo, Steve	х
Dubberke, MichaelMorrone, CarmenRosalie RempertxDurante, Gary A.Morrone, EmilioMaria PanicoxFerrentino, JohnMuellner, TerryxLaurie TaylorxFerraro, CarlxMuellner, Angela LuciaxFrank Lollino Jr.xFerreri, JoeNaimoli, AlDr. Sam CascioxFiacchino, Anthony V.Nicotera, Lou (Sonny)xChar (Cascio Guest)x	Discipio, James (*H-2006)		Morbidoni, Rich	х	Nancy Tegtmeier	х
Durante, Gary A.  Ferrentino, John  Muellner, Terry  Muellner, Angela Lucia  Ferreri, Joe  Fiacchino, Anthony V.  Morrone, Emilio  Maria Panico  x  Laurie Taylor  x  Frank Lollino Jr.  x  Dr. Sam Cascio  x  Char (Cascio Guest)	Distasio, Jim		Morizzo, Anthony		Olivia Vie	х
Ferrentino, John  Muellner, Terry  X  Laurie Taylor  X  Ferraro, Carl  X  Muellner, Angela Lucia  X  Frank Lollino Jr.  X  Ferreri, Joe  Naimoli, Al  Nicotera, Lou (Sonny)  X  Char (Cascio Guest)  X	Dubberke, Michael		Morrone, Carmen		Rosalie Rempert	Х
Ferraro, Carl x Muellner, Angela Lucia x Frank Lollino Jr. x Ferreri, Joe Naimoli, Al Dr. Sam Cascio x Fiacchino, Anthony V. Nicotera, Lou (Sonny) x Char (Cascio Guest) x	Durante, Gary A.		Morrone, Emilio		Maria Panico	Х
Ferreri, Joe Naimoli, Al Dr. Sam Cascio X Fiacchino, Anthony V. Nicotera, Lou (Sonny) X Char (Cascio Guest) X	Ferrentino, John		Muellner, Terry	Х	Laurie Taylor	х
Fiacchino, Anthony V. Nicotera, Lou (Sonny) x Char (Cascio Guest) x	Ferraro, Carl	Х	Muellner, Angela Lucia	Х		х
	Ferreri, Joe		Naimoli, Al			х
Fiacchino, Sandy O'Boyle, Tim John Ferraro x	Fiacchino, Anthony V.		Nicotera, Lou (Sonny)	Х	Char (Cascio Guest)	х
	Fiacchino, Sandy		O'Boyle, Tim		John Ferraro	Х

### Celebrate your BEST NEW YEAR'S EVE EVER at

# Alta Villa Banquets

Celebrating 52 years in business!

### SATURDAY, DECEMBER 31, 2016

Cocktails & Hors D'Oeuvres 6:30 pm | Dinner 8:00 pm | Open Bar until 2:00 am

## Join us for a spectacular night with ...

Enzo's Spectacular Hors D'Oeuvres Buffet Followed by a Full, Sit-Down Meal including Filet Mignon and Lobster Tail

> Midnight Balloon Drop with Champagne, Panettone. Spaghettata Aglio e Olio alla Napoletana and Baccalà Tritto 12:30

Adults, \$110.00 per person Children 4 to 10, \$55.00 per person Tickets are non-refundable

Hotel Rooms & Shuttle Service Available at the Hampton Inn Addison, IL

Dancing & Live Entertainment 'til 2:00 am

> **Featuring** Diamanti





Christmas Eve Seafood Buffet

Saturday, December 24, 2016 from 4 pm to 9 pm \$25.00 adults & \$15.00 children 4-10 • Gratuity and Tax Additional • Reservations Required

Don't forget our Christmas Eve Seafood Buffet

430 N. Addison Rd. | Addison | IL 60101 | www.AltaVillaBanquets.com



# $I_{\mathcal{A}}E_{\mathcal{T}}$

### Italian American Executives of Transportation

3800 W. Division St., Stone Park, Illinois 60165 (708) 212-1051 www.iaet-chicago.org

# 2017 Membership Renewal Application

N		Home (Same	O(1) )
Name		(Spouse o	or Other)
Street A	ddress:		
City		State	Zip Code
Telepho	nes:		
Home	Cell		Other
E-Mail A	Addresses		
	Please note: the great m	<mark>ajority of correspo</mark> i	ndence will be by e-mail.
	Business	or Employment Inf	<u>Cormation</u>
Business	Name		
Birthday	Y		
		— f Membership (Che	ock One)
Regular	Application or Renewal	(\$60)	Age 65 and Older (\$40)
	Date	_	Check #
	If paid by December 31, Membership dues can also be pa	2016, Deduct \$1	O from the Annual Dues g Paypal at www.iaet-chicago.org
	s must be paid prior to receivin		ree subscription to the Fra Noi. Please on to the Fra Noi. Please allow for 1 t of Fra Noi.
Do you v	vant to receive the Fra Noi?	Yes No	
Please fi	ll out the bottom <i>ONLY if you v</i>	<mark>vant your Fra Noi s</mark>	ent to a Location other than your home.
Name			
Street A	ddress:		
City		State	Zip Code
			United States, the Constitution of the ican Executives of Transportation.
T	-	harity, Education, C	Italian American Executives of Sulture, and enhance a positive image of ks, acts and deeds.
Please m	ail a form and check to: Willi	am Lowendick (6	630) 248-9381

c/o Casa Italia 3800 Division St. Stone Park, IL 60165

Form can be emailed to william.h.lowendick@outlook.com\_or iaetchicago1@gmail.com